## **RESUME**

NAME: Dr. PRAVEEN KUMAR

### **DESIGNATION:**

Assistant Professor Samrat Ashok Subharti School Of Buddhist

**Studies** 

#### SPECIALISATION:

**Buddhist Philosophy** 

Pali language and literature

#### **CONTACT INFORMATION:**

Office: Assistant Professor Samrat Ashok Subharti School Of Buddhist Studies

E-mail: praveenkumar.kumar1976@gmail.com

Mobile: +91 72 0554 5461

Work Experience I Joined National Institute Of Social Work and Social Sciences(Niswas,Bhubaneswar) as an Assistant Professor on 16th October 2008 and continued up to 01 Nov. 2014 as an Assistant Professor, On 7th October 2014 promoted to Associate Professor. Joined Samrat Ashok Subhart School of Buddhist Studies as an Assistant Professor from 1 April 2022. I have got 13 years of Teaching and Reseach Exprerience.

#### **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:**

Delhi University B.A. (History Hons.)

Delhi University M.A (Buddhist Studies)

Pune University M.A (Pali)

U.G.C. Net Qualified in Buddhist Studies

Delhi University M.Phil (Buddhist Studies)

Delhi University Ph.D obtained in 2012 on Buddhist Nuns in early Buddhism

Fellow - Indian Council of Historical Research Two Years 2007 - 2009

#### POSITIONS HELD/HOLDING:

Head, Department of Buddhist Studies, Niswass College From 01 Nov. 2014 to 31 March 2022.



#### **ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS:**

Associate Professor, Department of Buddhist Studies, Niswass College 01-11-2014 to 31st.March 2022

Assistant Professor, Department of Buddhist Studies, Niswass College 16-10-2008 to 30-09-2014

Assistant Professor Samrat Ashok Subharti School of Buddhist Studies 01<sup>st</sup> April 2022 to till date.

#### **RESEARCH INTERESTS:**

Mindfulness and Vipassana and its utility in Present World

Similarities between Vipassana and Yoga

Pali Literature

Indian Buddhism

Eastern and Western Philosophy

Mahayana Buddhism

Ancient Indian History and Civilization

#### **PROJECT**

Buddhist tourism in Odisha

#### **SELECT LIST OF PUBLICATION:**

JOURNAL ARTICLES IN ENGLISH

- i. The Development of Mahayana thought in Odisha Fourth world Vol.26-27 ISSN-0971-6653
- ii. Spread of Buddhism after third Buddhist Council

The Ocean of Buddhist wisdom ISBN-81-8315-104-3 (Vol-3)

iii. Buddhist centres of learning and Social Development in Odisha.

The Fourth World Journal of Niswass (Vol. 33-34) ISSN-0971-6653

- iv. Mindfulness and its utility in Modern World The Fourth World Journal of Niswas Vol. (35-36) ISSN-9716653.
- v. Status of Women in Buddhism, Feminist Ethics (Vol-2) ISBN-978-81-80 69-9764

vi. Patica Samuppada: The Theory of Dependent Origination: A Scientific Means of Changing Outlook and Behaviour. Springer Publication.

vii. Buddhist Missionary Activities after third Buddhist Council. Journal of Buddhist Studies, Delhi University.

My Small Write up on Different aspect of Buddhist Philosophy and Pali have been Published in Subharti News Paper Prabhat.

#### ix. Books:

- (1) Kumar Praveen (2015). Buddhism in Odisha. Published by Uttar Prakshshan Patana, Bihar, ISBN No. 978-81-930289-02.
- (2) Kumar Praveen (2019). Nuns in Early Buddhism. Publisher Impression Publication Patna, Bihar, ISBN No. 978-81-938119-2-4.

#### Ph. D. Students:

- 1. Phung Minh The: Ph.D. Title: "Impact of Buddhism on Culture Communication in Vietnam", Submitted July 2022
- Nandamala: Ph.D. Title: "A Critical Study of Dev Datta Thera Based on Pali Canon", July 2022
- 3. Nandasiri: Ph.D. Title: "Myanmar Buddhist Nun (Thila-shin): Origin Validity and Possibility to Revive Bhikkhuni-Sasana"
- 4. Lolita: Ph.D. Title: "Buddhist Monastic Territory (SIMA): A Comparative Study on the Various Views of Manymar Theravada Buddhist Tradition".

#### **INVITED LECTURES DELIVERED:**

Buddhism in Odisha, Niswass College

Gilgit Manuscript, Nava-Nalanda Mahavivihar

Nuns in Early Buddhism, Maha-bodhi Society of India

Mechanism of Vipassana Meditation, Niswass College

Mindfulness and its application in different aspect of life, ISBS, Sahjahanpur

Nature of Buddha Dhamma, Mahabodhi Society, BBSR

Buddha was a par-excellent Teacher, Niswass college, BBSR

Feminist-trend in ancient Indian ethos, Sanskrit university Kerala

#### **WORKSHOP/SEMINAR/CONFERENCE:**

Participated in 9 days workshop in Pali Language and literature at Kalady Organised by Kalidas Sanskrit University between 10th to 19th Jan 2019, and taught Pali text Brahmajala Sutta and Samannaphala Sutta.

#### **ORGANIZED LECTURE:**

Buddhism and Globalization by Prof. K.T.S. Sarao at Niswass College, Bhubaneswar on 3rd March 2013.

Buddhism and Sustainable development by K.T.S. Sarao at Niswass College, Bhubaneswar on 3rd October 2015.

Buddha's views of caste by Angraj Chaudhary.

Mechanism of Vipassana by Angraj Chaudhary.

Convener- One day Seminar on Buddhism and Social Justice on 3rd March 2015.

National and international conference Attended, and Paper presented. Attended and paper presented on Missionaries activities after third Buddhist Council in three-day N.C. Organized by Indian Society of Buddhist Studies at Ujjain between 1-3 October 2007

# National and International Conference Attended and Paper Presented:

Attended and paper presented on spread of Buddhism after the third Buddhist council in three day National Conference organised by Indian Society for Buddhist Studies, UJAIN, 05-07 October 2007.

Attended and paper presented on Missionaries activities after third Buddhist council in three day National Conference Organized by Delhi University, Department of Buddhist Studies 5-8 March 2008.

Attended and paper presented on the Development of Mahayana Sect of Buddhism with special reference to Orissa in two day national seminar organized by Delhi University, Department of Buddhist Studies, 6th-7th February 2009.

Attended and paper presented on Environmental Degradation Buddhist perspective in three day International Seminar Organized by Delhi University, Department of Buddhist Studies 17-19<sup>th</sup> February 2014.

Attended and paper presented on The Role of Art in the spread of Buddhism in three day International conference organized by Delhi University Buddhist Studies Department, 7-9 October 2011.

Attended and paper presented on Buddhist centres of learning and Social Development of Odisha, in three day International conference by Odisha Govt. at Ratnagiri 7-10 March 2013.

Attended and paper presented Kammatthana as a means of enlightenment in three day National Conference organized by Indian Society for Buddhist Studies at Allahabad 10-12 October 2014.

Attended and paper presented on Analysis of Early Buddhist Philosophy as Reflected in Visuddhimagga organized by Indian Society for Buddhist Studies at Sanchi 13-15 October 2017.

Attended and paper presented on utility of Buddhist education in the Era of Globalization by Indian Society for Buddhist Studies, at Nalanda 15-17th February, 2018.

Attended and Paper presented on feminist trend in ancient Indian ethos organized by Indian Society for Buddhist Studies, at Kalyani 7-10 October 2018.

Attended and paper presented on Mindfulness and its utility in different aspect of life organized by Indian Society for Buddhist Studies, Sahjahanpur.

Attended and Paper presented on nuns contribution in Buddhism International

Conference Orgnized by Satyawati College Delhi University During 24 – 25 March 2022.

Attended and Paper presented on Pali Literature and its message for Humanty on the

Theme Bauddha Dharma ke Pari Preksh mai Pali aur Sanskrit ki Prasangita by S.V.SU

Dr. Praveen Kumar

Raveen